
To: 	Seitz, Virginia A[Virginia.A.Seitz@usdoj.gov ]; Bies, Johnpohn.Bies©usdoj.gov]; Dunbar, Kelly 
P. (SMO)[Kelly.P.Dunbar©usdoj.gov]; Krass, Caroline D. (SMO)[Caroline.D.Krass@usdoj.gov ] 
From: 	Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: 	Fri 9/2/2011 4:55:43 PM 
Subject: ATF 
ForceIli Whistleblower Letter. pdf 

FYI — the attached letter alleges that the treatment of an ATF agent by the USA() and ODAG 
after his congressional testimony amounts to whistleblower retaliation and it requests that Issa 
and Grassley investigate the allegations. 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 11:57 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Subject: FW: (No Subject) 

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Chait, Mark R. (ATF) 
Subject: Fw: (No Subject) 

Steve, 

Please see the attached re our conversation, 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202 -648 - 8710 

From: Chait, Mark R. 
To: Hoover, William J. 
Sent: Thu Sep 01 21:32:42 2011 

DOJ-FF-58785 



Subject: Fw: (No Subject) 

Fyi 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. 
This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Potter, Mark W. 
To: Chait, Mark R. 
Sent: Thu Sep 01 21:07:44 2011 
Subject: FW: (No Subject) 

Sent with Good (www.good.com ) 

	Original Message 	 
From: Brandon, Thomas E. 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 09:03 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Potter, Mark W.; McDermond, James E.; Gant, Gregory K. 
Subject: 

I was told Congress released the attached letter to the Wall Street 
Journal. 

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
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